1099 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW SUITE 900 WASHINGTON, DC 20001-4412 JENNER&BLOCK Lur

Ian Heath Gershengorn

May 22, 2019 Tel +1 202 639 6869
Fax +1 202 639 6066
BY HAND DELIVERY IGershengorn@jenner.com

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 18-1386, Dan M. Lipschultz, In His Official Capacity as Commissioner of the
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, et al. v. Charter Advanced Services (MN), LLC, et al.

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record in the above-referenced case for Respondents Charter Advanced
Services (MN), LLC and Charter Advanced Services VIII (MN), LLC. Respondents’ brief in
opposition in the above-captioned case is currently due June 3, 2019. Respondents anticipate that
amicus briefs will be filed in support of the petition for a writ of certiorari, and Respondents need
additional time to consider the arguments raised in those briefs. As a result, Respondents
respectfully request a first 30-day extension—up to and including July 3, 2019—for their brief in
opposition.

Sincerely,

Tan /q(&m#h 25@‘««7/4«- /J"CCC/

Ian Heath Gershengorn

cc: Counsel of Record for Petitioners (via overnight mail)
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